

W ericvenuto.com
E ideas@ericvenuto.com
P 310.601.7780
A 1332 sutherland street
los angeles, california

Eric Venuto

IDEAS & DESIGN

graphic • illustration • web • print

Multimedia professional, specializing in graphic design and illustration for companies in Los Angeles and the Bay. Over 6-years of industry experience. Accomplishments include the production of a trendy east-coast regional arts, yoga & spirituality publication. Bold, creative, innovative, reliable, precise and independent.

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Macromedia	Fireworks, Dreamweaver	Microsoft	Access, MapPoint, Word
Quark	Xpress	Platform	PC, Win XP, Mac, OS X
Adobe	Photoshop, ImageReady, Illustrator InDesign, Pagemaker, Acrobat, Distiller	Web	ftp, html, css, javascript

PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

ERIC VENUTO DESIGN - Los Angeles, CA + San Francisco, CA (2000-Present)

Freelance and Contract Design for web design, logo identity, business card, and brochure projects.

MUCKAROUND FILMS - Los Angeles, CA (2005)

Logo design (company), logo design (films), t-shirt design, poster illustration.

MY DEAREST DIARY - Los Angeles, CA (2005)

Print, website, unique business style branding, logo, marketing consultation.

GOATYAK - San Francisco, CA (2005)

Logo design, website, software user interface, functionality strategist.

MAKEUP BY STACEY - San Francisco, CA (2004-2005)

Logo design, website and portfolio, stationery, and marketing brochure.

PIXSELLS - San Francisco, CA (2004-2005)

Collateral design and consultation including website, logo, and product branding.

CREATING COMMUNITY MAGAZINE - Bucks County, PA (1999-2004)

Director of Design, branding, marketing, website, functionality, print, graphic. 70,000 Readers.

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF THE ARTS - Philadelphia, PA

Creative Writing - 2003

MONTGOMERY COMMUNITY COLLEGE - Blue Bell, PA

Video Broadcasting - 2002

3D Animation Concepts - 2002

BUCKS COMMUNITY COLLEGE - Newtown, PA

Photography - 1999

Fine Arts Figure Drawing - 1999

Web Design & Publishing - 1999

Acting II - 1999